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1 Reason for Contribution

To provide additional information to the PoC, Presence and XDM RFI. The contribution should serve as an input to OMA RFI responsible(s).

2 Summary of Contribution

The contribution includes additional information, clarification and modification to the existing PoC RFI document.

3 Detailed Proposal

Q1: Will the Test Tool be able to provide the functionality of the Presence and XDM Enablers?

Although the RFI refers to PoC Enabler, it is implicit that the Test Tool shall provide Presence and XDM Enabler functionality.

Q2: Are you planning to include the software version and statement of compliance with each of your software deliveries to OMA?

Software Version and Statement of Compliance

The Test Tool documentation shall specify which version(s) with release date(s) of OMA specification package(s) it supports. A statement of compliance against the latest supported specification version shall be provided to indicate the conformance to all the mandatory and optional features.

Q3: Are you planning to include the delta of software functionality with each software delivery to OMA? (see below addition to RFI, section 5.6)

A delta of implemented functionality between the old and upgraded versions of the Test Tool shall be provided. The documentation shall specify all newly added, modified and removed functionality.

Q4: Are you planning to comply with providing the following Test Tool modules? (see below clarification to RFI, section 6.1)

· PoC client

· PoC Server (Participating and Controlling functionality, if required)

· XDM Client (residing in User Equipment and in the Application Server)

· Aggregation Proxy/Shared XDMS

· Aggregation Proxy/PoC XDMS

· Presence Client

· Presence Server

· Aggregation Proxy/Presence XDMS/RLS XDMS
· OTA
Q5: Are you planning to provide the Test Tool that is Operating System independent? What Operating System will be chosen? (see below clarification to RFI, section 6.3)
The Test Tool should be Operating System independent. If not feasible, the Operating System should be chosen based on the following recommendations:

1. wide availability,

2. preferably open source,

3. common industry choice,

4. reasonably priced (purchase and maintenance)

No specific Operating System is recommended.

Q6: Will the Test Tool be able to provide the following Server Emulator functionality?  (see below clarification to RFI, section 6.6)
1. Emulate the SIP/IP Core so that the client can perform SIP authentication and registration.

a. The user shall be able to turn off the SIP/IP Core emulation

b. The SIP/IP Core should emulate the 3GPP and 3GPP2 IMS specifications

2. Emulate an Aggregation Proxy to give the client the ability to access XDMS additional to: allow the client to perform authentication

3. All contact lists are URI Lists

4. Emulate a PoC XDMS to support, at the very least, the following functionality

d. Making calls using available lists and groups (pre-arranged, chat and ad-hoc)

5. Emulate a Presence Server with the following functionality:

b. Load the corresponding Presence reference documents produced by OMA-IOP-PoC

c. Compare the response from the client to the Presence reference documents for semantic verification

Q7: Will the Test Tool be able to provide the following Client Emulator functionality?  (see below clarification to RFI, section 6.7)

1. Allow the user to register with the SIP/IP Core.

4. Allow the user to create prearranged groups, chat groups and enabler specific lists in the enabler specific XDMS.

5. Allow the user to create prearranged groups, chat groups and enabler specific lists in the enabler specific XDMS.

6. Support the following Presence functionality

d. Load the corresponding Presence reference documents produced by OMA-IOP-PoC 

e. Compare the published presence document from the server to the Presence reference documents for semantic verification

Q8: Will the Test Tool be able to provide the following functionality? (see below clarification to RFI, section 6.8)
1. The Test Tool must be capable of operating without a client or server emulator enabled.

a. In this mode, the Test Tool shall be able to analyze the captured protocol against the specifications

4 Intellectual Property Rights

Members and their Affiliates (collectively, "Members") agree to use their reasonable endeavours to inform timely the Open Mobile Alliance of Essential IPR as they become aware that the Essential IPR is related to the prepared or published Specification.  This obligation does not imply an obligation on Members to conduct IPR searches.  This duty is contained in the Open Mobile Alliance application form to which each Member's attention is drawn.  Members shall submit to the General Manager of Operations of OMA the IPR Statement and the IPR Licensing Declaration.  These forms are available from OMA or online at the OMA website at www.openmobilealliance.org.

5 Recommendation

To provide the document to Howard Greenwell.
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